Minutes of the Meeting of Barnoldby-Le-Beck Parish Council, held in St Helen's Church, Barnoldby-Le-Beck on Monday 10th January 2022 at 7pm.

Present: Councillors, Chapman (Chairman), Plaskitt and Bratton. Ward Councillors Hasthorpe, Hudson and the Parish Clerk.

01.01.2022 Declaration of Interests

- (a) To record declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below: None received.
- **To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below:** All Councillors were granted a dispensation on item 15(b) as without would mean that the Parish Council would not be able to conduct the business required.

02.01.2022 Open Forum:

No members of the public present.

03.01.2022 To receive any apologies from members not able to attend the meeting. Apologies were received from Councillor K. Bradshaw.

04.01.2022 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 8^{th} and 22^{nd} November 2021.

RESOLVED: The minutes of 8^{th} and 22^{nd} November 2021 were approved as a true record and the Chairman signed them.

05.01.2022 Police Report:

There were eighty-two crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward during November and December 2021; four incidents recorded for Barnoldby le Beck. Keys were stolen from offices at a building site, a male was seen to try the doors of two cars parked and when challenged the male refused to leave, on the police arrival the male had left the scene. The other two crimes related to a minor public offence and harassment involving the behaviour of one schoolgirl against another.

06.01.2022 Planning Matters:

- (a) To discuss any planning applications
- (1)DM/0908/21/FUL Land adjacent to Grange Farm House, Waltham Road, has been refused by NELC Planning Committee.
- (b) To discuss and receive concerns raised regarding breach of conditions at the Bradley Road development.

RESOLVED: Councillors discussed concerns raised by the resident and agreed that the concerns should be dealt with by NELC planning department.

(c) Clerk reported that she responded to NELC planning department on the planning consultation for DM/1167/21/FUL, in consultation with the Chair and Councillors via email. She advised that she has received another amended consultation for the same application DM/1167/21/FUL, which arrived too late to be discussed at tonight's meeting. Chair advised that under the scheme of delegation the Clerk in consultation with the Chair may decide that a Parish meeting and /or extraordinary meeting of the Council be called to consider the matter.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that decisions required between scheduled meetings of the Council are delegated to the clerk in consultation with the Chairman of the Council.

(d) It was noted that a tree has been taken down on plot 3, North of Main Road.

RESOLVED: Clerk to contact NELC Planning Officer.

07.01.2022 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting.

- (a) January 22 is Great Grimsby Day and to celebrate Grimbarians can show some love for their town by organising a litter pick. NELC will support councils that register by loaning of litter picking kits. Noted.
- (b) CPRE Star Count date for 2022, takes place between 26th February and 6th March. Noted

08.01.2022 St. Helens Church.

(a) To discuss and consider draft letter – The Parish Council unanimously agreed that the draft letter which Mr Smith had prepared on behalf of the Parish Council should be sent to the Diocese

RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton agreed to contact Mr Smith to ask that he forward the letters he has prepared to the Diocese and Reverend Bohan.

09.01.2022 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways:

(a) To receive information from residents regarding the speed limit along Waltham Road that was not approved at the NELC Portfolio Holder meeting – Councillors discussed the emails received regarding the speed limit that was not approved.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to forward a letter of support.

(b) To receive proposals from NELC regarding the proposed works along Main Road — Clerk advised that due to the recent wet weather NELC have been unable to undertake the road markings on Waltham Road and through the village. The works will now be completed before the end of March 2022. Noted

10.01.2022 Village Projects/Improvements.

(a) To receive an update regarding the installation of the Defibrillator. Chair advised that the defibrillator has been received.

RESOLVED: Clerk to obtain quote for installation.

11.01.2022 To receive information from Hornsea Two Offshore Wind Farm.

(a) To receive framed archaeology poster – Chair advised that the archaeology poster has been received.

RESOLVED: Chair agreed to look if it is possible to place the poster at the back of one of the notice boards.

12.01.2022 The Queens Platinum Jubilee Weekend.

(a) Extended bank holiday weekend Thursday 2nd to Sunday 5th June 2022.

The Parish Council discussed the possibility of promoting/supporting an event if the Ship is holding one.

RESOVLED: The Parish Council agreed that the event is discussed with the owner of the Ship Inn.

13.01.2022 To discuss any matter raised by Parish Councillors.

(a) Councillor Plaskitt raised his concerns regarding Councillors addresses and phone numbers being placed on the notice board and website. He said scammers can use personal details like this to set up new accounts.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed that only the Councillors name and email address should be used. Clerk to remove addresses and phone numbers from the website, notice board and contact NELC to remove from their website.

14.01.2022 Future Dates:

- (a) Planning Committee Wednesday 2nd February 2022 at 9.30am in Grimsby Town Hall.
- (b) Next Parish Council Meeting Monday 14th March 2022.

15.01.2022 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 10th January 2022 and approve their payment:

Bank Transfer	To	For	£
Online	Toops Tidy Gardens	Grass Cutting	323.31 PD 9/12/21
Online	ERNLLCA	Good Cllr Training	60.00 PD 9/12/21
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Salary	247.50
Online	Mrs K Kirkham	Mileage/2mth Internet	34.40
Online	Mrs F. Chapman	Expenses	8.99

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(b) To receive and consider details of budget for 2022/2023 – Clerk circulated the budget information and examples of precept calculations. The Parish Council considered the budget required and agreed that precept be set at £2879.53.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed a precept of £2879.53 for the year 2022/2023. The clerk is to write and confirm this to NELC Finance department.

The Council ratified decisions taken and the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.22pm.



Local Community News

Wolds Ward Barnoldby-le-Beck Update January 2022

Crime

There have been eighty-two crimes reported across the whole of the Wolds Ward throughout November and December. Of these there have been four reports in Barnoldby-le-Beck.

Overnight 22nd & 23rd December offices at a building site on Bradley Road Barnoldby le-Beck were broken into. Keys were stolen.

On 13th December a male was seen to try the doors of two cars parked on Beck Farm Mews. When challenged the male refused to leave. However, on police arrival the male had left the scene.

The other two crimes relate to a minor public order offence and harassment involving the behaviour of one schoolgirl against another.

There have been no reports of ASB.

How you can help

Your local Neighbourhood Policing Team appreciates the importance of being in the right place, at the right time, for the right reasons to reassure the public, improve public confidence and reduce crime and anti-social behaviour in the area in which we all live and work.

We encourage all residents to call and report any issues where they live so that we can deal with any issues and step up our patrols in the area. The non-emergency number is 101.

If you feel that there are other issues affecting you or your local community that should be given priority, please inform your local councillors or your Neighbourhood Policing Team.

The named officers for Wolds Ward are:

PC 2056 Chris Skelton <u>Christopher.skelton@humberside.pnn.police.uk</u> PCSO 7713 Diane Bell <u>diane.bell@humberside.pnn.policxe.uk</u>

Follow us on Twitter @ImminghamWolds